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14 October 2013 Official Information Request No. 9000125819 
(Please quote this in any correspondence) 

 
Ms Grace Haden 
23 Wapiti Avenue 
Epsom 
Auckland   1024 
 
Via email: fyi-request-1188-5e50186b@requests.fyi.org.nz  
 
 
Dear Ms Haden 
 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

Cleaning Contracts – Committee for Auckland / NZ Council for Infrastructure 

Thank you for your email, which we received on 7 October 2013, requesting the following 
information: 

 How many of the members of the Committee for Auckland and the New Zealand 
Council for Infrastructure hold contracts with Auckland Council: 

 How many cleaners employed by Spotless clean council buildings and CCOs?  

 Does council employ its own cleaners at all?   

 How many companies are involved in the cleaning contract and how much does 
council pay for cleaning per annum? 

We are processing your request according to the provisions of the Local Government Official 
Information and Meetings Act 1987.  You will receive a response 20 working days after 
receipt of your request, as required by the Act.  Please note this is a maximum response 
time and we will endeavour to respond sooner.  

If you have any further queries please email me at nicole.miell@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz, 
quoting the reference number above. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Nicole Miell 
Official Information Advisor 
Public Information Office 
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